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QUESTION 1

You are the accounts payable payment clerk at your company. 

You need to create a payment journal for all vendors that require check payments with transactions that are due through
the end of the current week. You create a new payment journal and open the lines. 

What should you do next? 

A. Settle transactions. 

B. Post and transfer. 

C. Create a payment proposal. 

D. Generate payments. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

You are implementing Microsoft Dynamics AX Distribution and Trade for a new customer. You need to configure the
costing methodology to be a Weighted Average for all items. What should you configure? 

A. product dimension groups 

B. item model groups 

C. tracking dimension groups 

D. item groups 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

You are the purchasing agent for your company. You create a request for quotation (RFQ) and send it to vendors. 

You need to categorize the responses you receive from the vendors. 

What should you set up? 

A. Purchase agreement classification 

B. Results view 

C. Reason codes 

D. Vendor reply status 

Correct Answer: D 
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QUESTION 4

You are the order processor for an apparel company. 

You need to send a document to a customer that includes their order details. 

What should you do? 

A. Generate aconfirmation. 

B. Generate a quotation. 

C. Send a catalog. 

D. Send shipment details. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

Your department manager wants an estimate of the actual invoice amounts that you will bill for a customer this month.
However, the department manager does not want these amounts posted. From which two types of invoices can you
create a pro forma invoice? Each correct answer presents a complete solution. 

A. subledger 

B. customer 

C. payment schedule 

D. free text 

Correct Answer: BD 
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